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Thompson, Dreessen and Dorner, Inc., (herein the
“Respondent”) is a "person,” within the meaning of § 502(5)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.

Attachedis a “Findings and Alleged Violations Form”
(herein the "Form”), which is hereby incorporated by
reference. By its signature, Complainant ("EPA") finds that
Respondent has committed the viclation(s) set forth in the
Form.

Respondent had an unauthorized discharge of storm
water in violation of Section 301(a} of the Ciean Water Act
("the Act” or "CWA"), 33 U.8.C. § 1311, and/or failed to
comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System ("NPDES"} storm water permit autherized under
Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, as noted on the
attached Form.

EPAfinds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent
is subject to Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.5.C. § 1311,
and that EPA has jurisdiction over the allegations and any
“person” who "discharges poliutants” from a “point source”
to “waters of the United States”. Respondent neither admits
nor denies the allegation(s) specified in the Form.

EPA is authorized to enter into this Consent
Agreement and Final Order (*CAFC”) under the authority
vested in the Administrator of EPA by Section 308(g)(2){(A)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A), and by 40 CFR
§ 22.13(b). The parties enter into this CAFQ in order to
settle the civil violation{s) specified in the Form for a penalty

of $6,200.00. Respondent consents to the assessment pfe” — ﬂ A

this penalty, and waives the right to contest the allegation(s}
specified in the Form, and waives the right to appeal.

Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to civil
and criminal penaities for making a false statement to the
United States Government, that it has corrected any
deficiencies identified in the Form, and to the best of its
knowledge, is in compliance with the NPDES permitting
program. Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this
CAFQO Respondent shall submit a bank, cashiers or certified
check for the amount specified above, payable to the
"Treasurer, United States of America" to:

U.S. EPA, Region 7

Docket No.: CWA-07- 2004-0254

P.O. Box 371099M

Pittsburgh, PA 15251
Respondent shall write the docket number of this case on
the penalty payment check. This CAFQO, and later, a
photocapy of your check, is to be returned to the address at
the top of this document.

This CAFO settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against
Respondent for the CWA violation(s) described in the Form.
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Docket Number: CWA-07-2004-0254.,

NPDES No. NER-100954

kal
i e M v .
UHLsL 25 Ainis

However, EPA does not waive its rights to take any
enforcement action against Respondent for any other past,
present, or future civil or criminal violation of the Act or of
any other federal statute or regulation, and does not waive
its right to issue a compliance arder for the violation(s)
described in the Form. EPA has determined this CAFQ to
be in the public interest, and Respondent agrees.

This CAFO is binding on the parties signing beiow
and effective thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by
the Regional Judicial Officer unless a petition to set aside
the Crder is filed by a commenter pursuant to §309(g){(4)(C)
of the Act, 33 US.C. §1319{g)(4)(C) and Part 22. |If
Respondent does not sign and return this CAFO as
presented within 30 days of the date of its receipt, the
proposed CAFO is withdrawn without prejudice to EPA’s
ability to issue any order or file any enforcement action for
the violation(s) identified in the Form.

APPROVED BY EPA:

49"-‘ _ME};{e: L 2/2/ A }/

Leo 4~ Aldefnyan /
Director /.
Water-4Vetlands, and Pesticides Division

APPROVEDBY RESPONDENT in accordance with A0 CFR

§12222 1o PSOR DREECSEN & Dﬁ%}

Name (print); D BEET & Digcesory
Title (prim);,__BQE‘:sk DEM'T/

e 8_ C/D/‘A-&-‘@Mate 2/2a/uy

Tames B, Gulliford
Regicnal Administrator



Expedited Settiement Offer Worksheet
Findings and Alleged Violations

Consult ingtructions regarding eligibifity criterfa
and grocedures pror to Use
“arsion NERT00000

1 Legal Name and Mailing Addrass of Operator

Telephone Number

)Tnamason. Creessen & Dornsr, Inz.
110238 Old Mill Road
‘C)rnaha. WNE 52154

—

4L2-230-B860

2 Location and Address of Site

|Ammenzan Intersiale Fiaze #1168
[SoJtrwest Somar of 15540 Straat and West Maple Road
]-Drna“za. NE 88154

|

Name of Site Contact (ES0 Worksheet recipienth:

Name of Authorized Officiat (40 CFR 122.22)

Inspection Date:

Start Ceonstruction Date:

Estimated Compiletion Construction Date:

if Unpermitted, Number of Months Unpermitted:

Name of Receiving Water 8ody {Indicate whether 303({d} listed}:
Acres Disturbed {whole common plan):

is Site Eligible for Rainfall Erosivity or TMDL Waiver per

40 CFR 122.26(b}{15)?

3 Dperator{s) in contrel of site specifizations unpermited for
rmonths (# of months = # <f viplations)
4 Operator(s) in contro! of day-to-day activities unpermitted for
months (# of montns = # of violations)
5 SWPPP not prepared (If no SWEPPP, teave elements B - 31 blank)
& SWPPP prepared but prepared after construction start (# of months
= # of violations}
7 SWPPP dees not identify all potential sources of potlution to
include: porta-pottys, fuel tanks, staging areas, waste
containers, chemizal storage areas, concigte cure, paints,
solvenis, efc. ..
B SWPPP does not identify all operators for the preject site and the
areas of the site gver which each operatos has control
o S\WPPP does not have site description, as follows:
Nature of activity in description
Intended sequeance of major activities
Total disturbed acreaje
General location map
Site map '
F Site map does not show drainage patterns, slopes, areas of
disturbance, locations of major controls, structural
practices shown, stabilization practices, offsite
materials, waste, borrow of eguipment storage ageas,
surface waters, discharge points, areas of final stabitization
{count each omission under SF as 1 violation)
G. Locationidescription industrial activities, like concrete or
asphalt bateh plants
10 SWPPP does not:
A Describe all poliution control measures (e.g. BMPs)
B Describe sequence for implementation

moowprP

NPDES FPermit Number

NER0E5

-

{Douglas 3. Dreessen

|Dougtas S. Dreessen

151212004

Jun-01

l

1

L_;__JL |

iNE: Standing Bear Lake SE: North Branch of Papillion Creek

|35
|No
Mational

Nebraska Fermit No. of

Citation Citation Vio-  Violation Settlement
Reference” Reference™  lations  Amount Offer
CNR 118-2 cwaset [ 1 $500.00
CNR 118-2 cwaszot [ ] ssoo.00
NEGP D({1)(a} CGP 3.1.A $4,000.00
NEGP D{t}(b) CGP3.AA $75.00
N/A ceP31B [ ] 525000
NEGP NOI ceps3a [ ssodoo
NEGP D(2)(b) CGP 3.3.B.1 $100.00
NEGP D{2)(b) CGP3.3B.2 $100.00
NEGP NOI CGP 3383 $100.00
N/A CGP 3354 $100.00
NEGP D(2)(a) CGP33C $500.00
NEGP D{2)(a) CGP3.3C.1-8 2} $50.00
N/A cer3an [ 1 3500.00
NEGP D(3) CGP34A $750.00
NEGP D(2){n) CGP 3.4.A $250.00




C Dzai! cperatons: resporsio & for imolamentation

11 SWPPP does not cescrpe nienm stabilization practices

12 SWPFPP does not describe parmanznt stabilization practices

13 SWPPS does not 3eschibe 2 senscule o impeman: stabilization

orattices

14 Following cates are not recorded. maio- grading activites;

construction temparar ly or nermanerntly ceased: stabilizaton
measures initiated
{couni eazh amission urder 14 as 1 viclation)

15 SWODP daas not nave desanps on of struciural practices to dvert
flows 70 2xpose0o ssis. retain flows or imit runoff from exposed
arsas

16 SWPPP dees not have a desanpticn of maasuras that will be

installed duting the corstruction process to control poliutants
in storm water disznaraes that wili necur AFTER construciion
aperations have neen competed

17 SWESP does not descrine measures 1o prevent disgharge of soiic
matenais to waters of the US, sxcep! as authorized by 404 permit

18 SVYP22 goes ot desoribe ~eesures 1o minimize of-site venicle

Irackinz and generation cf casi

SWEPP dees net nzlugs asscoipner of construstior or waste

15}

maienas expested 8 ba stored on st2 wiupdates re:
ZOntels used o retuce polluiacis Trom tnese matesials
25 EVJUPPP doss ~ct ngve cescrplion of pollutan: sources from arsas
stherthan constrizion iaspnall or concrete plants) wi upnaies re
zantrals to reguce poJdutants from these materians
27 5WPPP does notideni®y 2liowabie sourses of non-stanm
water dscharoes fistad in subpart 1.2.8 of the CGP
2 SWPPP does not identify,2nsure imzlemantation of poliution
preveniion measuras for nen-stern water discharges
23 Endangered Spaoies A2t documentalion s not in SWPPP
24 Historic Praparties (Reserad)
25 Capy of parmis andior NO! nat in SWPPP {count 2ach omission
snder 25 as 1 vio.ation)
28 SWPPP iz not consistent with requirements specified in applicadle
sediment and erosien site plans ar site permits, or storm
water managemsni plans or site parmits approved by Siate,
Tribal or tocal officials (e.g.. MB4 requirermeants)
27 SWPPP has nat been spdated to remain consistent with
changas applicable to protecting surface waters in State.
Tribal or Iocal erosion plans
28 Copies of inspection reparis have not been retained as part of the
SWPPP for 3 years from date permit coverage terminates
28 SWPPP has nct been updated/madified to reflect change at site
effecting discharge, or where inspections identify SWPPP/BNPs as
ineffective, updates to SWPPP regarding modifications to BMPs

not made within 7 days of such inspection {count each armission under
under 29 as 1 vioiation)

30 Copy of SWPPP not retained on site
A& SWPPP not made available ugon regquest

31 5WPPP not signedicedified

32 inspections not performed either onee every 7 days, or once every
14 days and within 24 hours after storm event greater than £.5
inches or greater (not required it temp stabilization; runoff unlikely due
to winter conditions; construction during and periods in arid areas)

33 Inspectons rot conducted by qualified personnel

34 All areas disturbed by construction activity or used for storage of
materials and which exposed to pracipitation not inspacted

35 Al poliution cantrol measures not inspected to ensure
proper operation

36 Discharge locations are not observed and inspected

37 For discharge locations that are not accessible, nearby
locations are not inspected
38 Entrance/exit not inspeciad for off-site tracking
39 Site inspection report does not includa: date, name and qualifications
of tnepector, weather information, location of sedimentpotiutant

NEGP NOI
NEGP D(3)
NEGPF M3}
NEGF Di2)(b)

NiA

NZGP D3}

NEGR D)

NEGP D3}

NEGP D12(f)

[N
NEGP D{2){d)
INEY
N
IN{A

NEGP DH4)

NEGP D(1}(g}

NEGP D(5)

NEGP D(1)(e)

NEGP D{1}(c)
NEGP D{1){d)
NIA

NEGP D5}

N/A
NEGP D(5)

NEGP D(5)
NEGP D(5)
NEGP D(5}

NEGP D{5)
NEGP D(5}

CGP34A
CGP24B
CGP34B
CGRP24B

CGPJ34E

CGP34F
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CGP 34l

CGP 35
CGR s
CGR 37
cGrP1acT
CGPR35

CGP 38

CGP 3%

CGP 310G

CGP31C

CGP 2.12.A
CGP3.12.C
CGP 3.12.D
CGP 3.10.A B

CGP 3.10.D
CGP3.10.E.

CGP 3.10.E.
CGP3.10E.
CGP 3.10.E.

CGP 3.10.E.
CGP 310G

1
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250,00
£250.00

250.00
E250.00

3250.00
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5750.00

$250.00

3500.00

$50.00

$500.00
$500.00
£500.00

$75.00

$500.00
$50.00

£500.00
$50.00
$50.00

$500.00
$50.00
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discnarge, BMPIs) requinng maintenance, BMP(g) that have
failed, BMP(s) that are neeoed, carractive action reguiren
inziuding snanoesiundates w SWPPP and scheduleidatas
(count each omigsion under 32 as 1 violation)
Inspectior repons ot orope-ly signadicetified {count each failura 1o
to snfeertfy as 1 vigiationd
Sigrinotice not postad
A Doss not contain copy of comalete NOI
B Location of SWHPF or santact person for ssheauling viewing
imes wnere on-site lacation for SWPPP unavaiiable not noted or
sign
Mo velogity dissipalion devizes incated at discharge iocations of
outfall channeis 1o ensure non-erosive flow Lo recaiving water
Control measures are nat properly:
A Seaocted
B Installed
C Mairiained
t. Maintenance not performad prinr 1o next anticipated storm aven:
{coun: each failure of ooerator o praparly select, instal. o mamtar
aach 3MP as 1 vimabon
When sediment escapes the site. it is not removed 28 a frejuency
necessaty to minirize off-sike impacis

- Litter. construction ceonis, and construstion chemicals

expesed o storm wate ars not prevenisd from becoming 2
pobuiant source (g 3. sereening gutialls, pickun caily st}

2 Stabilizeion maasures are nat initisied 25 soon as practinee on

portions of the site where senstruction aciivities Rave temporarily
or permanertly czased withis 14 davs afier such cessation
TExzeptions:
{a} Snow or irezen ground tonditions
{b) Activities wil: be resumed within 14 days
{c! Arid or Semi-anc areas (<20 inches per year)
Comman Drainage of 13+ acres does not have a sedimaniation vasin
for the 2 year, 24 hour starrn, or 3800 cubic i, siorage per acre drainsd
A Where sedimentation basin not attainable, smailer sediment basings,
sadirent traps, or ergsion contrals nat implemented for downsiops
boundaries
B Sediment not removed from sediment basin or traps when design
capacity reduced by 50% or more
Common Drainage less than 10 acres does not have sadiment traps,
sit fences, vegetative buffer strips, or equivalent sediment
controls for all down slape boungaries (not required if sedimentation
sediment basin meeting criteria in 47 above)
A Sediment not removed from sediment irap when design capacity
recuced by 50% or morg

NIA
NEA
NA

NEGP Di3)

NEGP Di2)
NEGP Di3)
NEGP D(3)
NEGP Di3)

NiA
NiA
NiA
NEGPE D{2}e)

NEGP D{3y(e}

NEGP D(5)

NEGP Di{3)a)

NEGP D{5)

coP2306 [ ] ss000
CGRP 3128 $250.00
CGPansza £50.00
CGP 2B $50.20
CGP 2.13F $500.00
CGP313A 550000
CGP 3.13.A 5 $50C.00
CGP 212.A 2 £500.00
CGP2eEB EZ50G.00
CoP 335 S520.00

0
G}
o
£
w
Q

]
1 sso000

CGP 33D

=,

CGP3."3DA1
CGP 313Dz
CGP 31303

CGP3.13E1 [ 1 $1.000.00
coPa13e2 [ ] $1.000.00

ceP3ss [ ] s500.00
ceP313E3 [ $500.00
copssc [ ] s$s500.00

Total Expeditad Seltlement;

*Nebraska General Permit NER100000, issued by NDEQ on July 9, 1997, extended on August 1, 2002; Code of Nebraska Rujes
~ NPDES General Permit, 68 FR 39087, issued by EPA on July 1, 2003, http:ficfpub. epa.govinpdes/stormwater/egp.ofm

$6.200



IN THE MATTER OF Thompson, Dreessen and Dorner, Inc., Respondent
Docket No. CWA-07-2004-0254

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Expedited Storm Water Settlement Agreement was sent this
day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Kristina Kemp

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Thompson Dreessen and/or

Robert E. Dreessen

Thompson, Dreessen & Domer; Ing,
10836 Old Mill Road

Omaha, Nebraska 68154

Dated: ‘3 l%i bjz

hY

Kty BIreE_

Kathy Robi
Regional Hearing Clerk




